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May 26, 2011

Jenny Stein
PO Box 373

Ithaca, NY 14851
contact@cavugadccr.org

RE: Freedom of Information Law request for records
Dear Ms. Stein,

1) From January 1, 2010 to the present, any documents/materials/applications submitted to
the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) in connection with the
village's "deer remediation" plan, including, but not limited to, materials/documents related to the
process of applying for/receiving any permits/permission/authorization from the DEC for actions
related in any way to deer management.

The requested records constitute inter-agency communications that are deniable
records in accordance with the requirements of FOIL.

2) From January 1, 2010 to the present, any permits/permissions/authorizations received from
the DEC for actions related in any way to deer management.

(Note: Materials contained within the copies of the Final Environmental Impact Statement and the
SEQRA Findings statement for the deer management plan published on the Village of Cayuga
Heights web site are exempted from these requests.)

No permits/permissions /authorizations related to deer management have been

received from the DEC.

Respectfully,

Mary Mills _
Clerk, Village of Cayuga Heights
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